
From: Jana Spraberry
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lost Tank
Date: Thursday, October 02, 2014 9:58:43 AM

I will be sure and let you know when they can get that done.  I told our production manager to stay
 on top of it so we can get it taken care of ASAP.
 

 
Jana Spraberry
Office Administrator
PPC Operating Company, LLC
325-267-6046 (o)
325-370-3948 (c)
325-480-4954 (f)
jspraberry@plantationpetro.com
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 10:57 AM
To: Jana Spraberry
Subject: RE: Lost Tank
 
Thank you Jana.  Keep us updated on when you think you can get into the site, I think Mike and I
 would like to go out and see it also.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
 

From: Jana Spraberry [mailto:JSpraberry@plantationpetro.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lost Tank
 
Good Morning, Heather!  I am submitting an amended C-141 for the Rustler Bluff #1 in Eddy
 County.  We have located the tanks.  When the river subsided a little we found the 300 barrel water
 tank still on location – it had just been completely underwater.  We have located the two 500 barrel
 oil tanks downstream – thanks to your photo.  Unfortunately, they are on the opposite side of the
 river and it will be a few weeks until it is dry enough to retrieve them.  We are staying on top of the
 situation and will let you know when we have the ability to get in.
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
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 3:08 PM
To: Jana Spraberry
Subject: RE: Lost Tank
 
Thank you Jana.  We will get this entered soon.  Let me know what you find when you are able to get
 into the site.  I believe most of the roads are still closed, so we understand that it might be a while.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
 

From: Jana Spraberry [mailto:JSpraberry@plantationpetro.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:28 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lost Tank
 
Hello, Heather.  I have attached a copy of my C-141 and am also going to fed-ex the original.  Please
 let me know what else we need to do.  I passed along the photo and coordinates of the tank.  I told
 them our luck did not hold – the tank appeared to be on the opposite side of the river than the
 road…..fun times!
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:50 PM
To: Jana Spraberry
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lost Tank
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Thank you for the photo Jana!  See attachments for the photo and location of the one tank we
 found.  Coordinates are  32.138014°N, 104.025750°W
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
 

From: Jana Spraberry [mailto:JSpraberry@plantationpetro.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:40 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Lost Tank
 
Hello, Heather!  Received your message.  Please email me the photo and coordinates for found
 tank.  We actually lost three but one was a fiberglass water tank and it may not have survived the
 river trip…I have attached a photo of our location taken Monday before the tanks were lost on
 Tuesday.
 

 
Jana Spraberry
Office Administrator
PPC Operating Company, LLC
325-267-6046 (o)
325-370-3948 (c)
325-480-4954 (f)
jspraberry@plantationpetro.com
 

mailto:JSpraberry@plantationpetro.com
mailto:jspraberry@plantationpetro.com

